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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 11, 2022

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: 2022 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood Grants

On February 2, 2022, the Projects Committee reviewed the 2022 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood
Grant applications. This round included six (6) Outside of Deadwood Grant applications
requesting a total of $44,072.00.

The budget for 2022 is set at $100,000.00 with two funding cycles, January and June of each
year. Round 1 budget is set at $50,000.00. The Projects Committee closely reviewed the
applications and made the following recommendations for grant approval. The table lists the
applicant, project, location and amount for six (6) grants totaling $44,072.00 with the remaining
funds being used for any emergency grants which may arise in 2022.

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at their February 9, 2022 meeting
and recommends approval of the 2022 Round 1 Outside of Deadwood Grants in the amount of
$44,072.00.

2022 ROUND 1 OUTSIDE OF DEADWOOD GRANT RECIPIENTS

Grganization Name City Project Matching Amount Suggested
Budget Funds Requested Approval
Black Hills Mining Museum-ltem A Lead $18,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $ 9,000.00
Faith St. Joseph Catholic Church-ltem B/ Faith $68,186.63  $58,186.63 $10,000.00| $ 10,000.00
Fort Meade Historic District-ltem C Sturgis $19,542.00 $9,700.00 $8,842.00 $ 8,842.00
Keystone Historical Society-ltem D Keystone $10,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Lake Preston Museum-item E Lake Preston $19,800.00 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $ 8,400.00
Newell Museum-ltem F Newell $5,676.00 $2,830.00 $2,830.00 $ 2,830.00
TOTAL GRANT REQUESTS 7$135,528.63" $90,286.63  $44,072.00 $44,072.00

Recommended Motion

Move to accept the recommendation of the Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission for
Round 1 of the 2022 Outside of Deadwood Grant requests in the amount of $44,072.00.



